
From:
To: A428 Black Cat
Subject: Request to attend Virtual Issue Specific Hearing (ISH2) on Thursday 23 September 2021
Date: 25 August 2021 11:39:51

Dear Sir or Madam
 
I wish to attend the Virtual Issue Specific Hearing (ISH2) on Thursday 23 September 2021 for and
on behalf of Abbey Developments Cambridgeshire Limited in order to discuss our observations
regarding access and signage at the Caxton Gibbet Services Site.
 

Our unique reference number is: 20028264.

I look forward to hearing from you with the MS Teams dial in details for the meeting.
 
Kind Regards
 
Andy Brand MRTPI
Planning Director

   
www.taguk.co.uk
 
 

 Have you visited our holiday letting website at www.oceanbreaks.com for a luxury stay in
Norfolk?
 

______________________________________________________________
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only.  If the message is received by anyone
other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the
message from your computer.
Any dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or use of this message or its contents unless authorised
by Abbey is strictly prohibited.
Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure.  Abbey does not accept responsibility for changes made to this
message after it was sent.
The Abbey Group Cambridgeshire Ltd (Registered No. 2197844), Registered Office: Nene Lodge, Funthams Lane,
Whittlesey, Peterborough, PE7 2PB UK.
ü Consider your responsibility to the environment - think before you print
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